

Date Posted: \_\_\_\_\_

# TOWN OF MAYNARD

## MEETING NOTICE

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF MGL 30A §§18-25

### Budget Subcommittee

\_\_\_\_\_  
Name of Board/Committee

Address of Meeting: \_\_\_\_\_ Town Hall \_\_\_\_\_ Room: \_\_\_\_\_ 202 \_\_\_\_\_

Date of Meeting: Wednesday \_ September 25 2019 7:00 PM  
*Day of week Month Date Year Time (Circle One)*

**Agenda or Topics to be discussed listed below:**  
*(That the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed)*

1. Continued discussions for FY 21
2. Discussion about adding 1 member (Capital Planning) to committee
3. Discussion of any items (budgetary constraints) to be shared with Rep/Senator’s visit to SC on 9/26
4. Update Trash Sticker Conversation
5. Any New  
Business \_\_\_\_\_

**THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

Agenda: Justine St. John

Posted by: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_